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SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

Hi 
Attached are the two final submissions our Minister and Chair of GCS has cleared as final. We will
lodge these as finals today,

We can discuss more at our 11.30 call but as this concerns a process, 

Thanks

 | Director | Communications Advice Branch (CAB) | T: 
SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 4:53 PM
To: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; n@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi Sally
That’s great news re the subs!
Is your CLO able to lodge the submission on the system (as either pre-ed or ED)? We can take
over the finalisation process from there, and are happy to talk through this at our chat
tomorrow.
Thanks!

From: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 3:42 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

Hi 
We can do 11:30 tomorrow. Our minister has now cleared our submission, so I am hoping that it
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

@finance.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Robertson, Dana <Dana.Robertson@pmc.gov.au>; Mckenzie, Angie
<Angie.Mckenzie@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi all
Please note, the Government Communications Subcommittee, originally scheduled for
tomorrow has been moved to  from 4:30-5:15pm.
Warm regards

 | Adviser
Cabinet Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e. @pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

______________________________________________________________________
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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